

DCFS Community service Directory SFY-2024: July 1, 2023- June 30, 2024 The purpose of the directory is to build and support statewide community networks that help children and families reach their full human potential.

Yaraseth Anaya-Lugo Social Services Program Specialist III

Contents

Section 1: Child Welfare Grants Management Unit Introduction	2
Section 1a: Child Welfare Service Programs	2
Section 1b: Grants Management Child Welfare Team	3
Section 2: Title IVB-2 Program Description	4
Section 2a: Title IVB-2-Target Population:	5
Section 2b: Title IVB-2-Program Limitations:	6
Section 2c: Title IVB-2 Service Areas:	6
Section 2d: Title IVB-2- SFY-24 Funded Subgrantees:	0
Section 2d: IVB-2 Service Description by Agency	0
Section 3: Community-Based Child Abuse (CBCAP) Program Description	16
Section 3a: CBCAP's Target Population:	16
Section 3b: CBCAP Program Limitations:	16
Section 3c: CBCAP Service Areas:	17
Section 3d: SFT-24 CBCAP Subgrantee List:	0
Section 3d: CBCAP Service Description by Agency	0
Section 4: Children's Trust Fund (CTF) Program Description:	8
Section 4a: CTF's Target Population:	8
Section 4b: CTF Program Limitations:	8
Section 4c: CTF Service Areas:	9
Section 4d: CTF Subgrantee List:	0
Section 4d: CTF Service Description by Agency	0
Section 5: Differential Response Program Description	9
Section 5a: Target Population:	9
Section 5b: Program Limitation:	9
Section 5c: Title IVB-2 Service Areas:	9
Section 5d: Differential Response Subgrantee List:	0
Section 5e: Differential Response Service Description by Agency	0
Section 6: ETV Program Description	4
Section 6a: ETV Target Population:	4
Section 6b: Program Limitations	4
Section 6c: Title IVB-2 Service Areas:	4
Section 6d: ETV Subgrantee List:	0

DCFS Grants Management Unit

Section 1: Child Welfare Grants Management Unit Introduction

DCFS' Grants Management Unit (GMU) was created to build and support statewide community networks that help children and families reach their full human potential. GMU staff manages Child Welfare related grants that encourage engagement among community organizations, stimulates innovation and maximizes impact through the prevention of child abuse and neglect.

GMU staff engages in the development of new programs and strengthens existing programs through short-and long-term planning, establishing meaningful goals, tracking achievements, and advocating for sustainability. GMU staff collaborates with the Family Program Office (FPO) and community-based subrecipients to ensure services are evidence-based, being accessed, and that families' needs are being met.

Section 1a: Child Welfare Service Programs

- Adoption Incentive (AI)
- The John H. Chafee Foster Care Independence Program (CHAFEE)
- Child Abuse and Neglect (CANS)
- Child Death Review (CDR)
- Children's Justice Act (CJA)
- <u>Children's Trust Fund (CTF</u>)
- Community Based Child Abuse Prevention (CBCAP)
- Differential Response (DR)
- Educational Training Voucher (ETV)
- Financial Assistance to Former Foster Youth Program (FAFFY)
- Promoting Safe and Stable Families- Title IVB, subpart 2 (IVB-2)
- Title IV-E Legal Services

Section 1b: Grants Management Child Welfare Team

Kelsey McCann-Navarro Social Services Chief III Kelsey.navarro@dcfs.nv.gov

> John S. Aragon Management Analyst jsaragon@dcfs.nv.gov

Yaraseth Anaya-Lugo Social Services Program Specialist III <u>Yaraseth.anaya-lugo@dcfs.nv.gov</u>

> Michael Guerra Grant Project Analyst II <u>mguerra@dcfs.nv.gov</u>

Title IV-B of the Social Security Act, Subpart 2: Promoting Safe and Stable Families Program (PSSFP)

Section 2: Title IVB-2 Program Description

On February 9, 2018, the President signed into law the Bipartisan Budget Bill of 2018 as P.L. 115-123. This law included the enactment of the Family First Prevention Services Act, which, among other provisions, reauthorized through FY 2021 the Title IV, Part B Subpart 2 – Promoting Safe and Stable Families (PSSF) of the Social Security Act.

The purpose of the PSSF program is to promote flexibility in the development and expansion of a coordinated child and family services program that utilizes community-based agencies and ensures all children are raised in safe, loving families, by:

- Protecting and promoting the welfare of all children.
- Preventing the neglect, abuse, or exploitation of children.
- Supporting at-risk families through services which allow children, where appropriate, to remain safely with their families or return to their families in a timely manner.
- Promoting the safety, permanence, and well-being of children in foster care and adoptive families; and
- Providing training, professional development and support to ensure a well-qualified child welfare workforce.

The primary goals of PSSF are to prevent the unnecessary separation of children from their families, improve the quality of care and services to children and their families, and ensure permanency for children by reuniting them with their parents, by adoption or by another permanent living arrangement.

- Family Preservation Services (FPS)
- Family Support Services (FSS)
- Family Reunification Services (FRS)
- Adoption Promotion Services (APS)

Title IVB-2 Funding must be used to support the families whose children are in any of the Nevada's child welfare systems:

- Division of Child & Family Services (DCFS)-Serving Rural Nevada
- Clack County Department of Family Services (DFS)-Serving Clark County
- Washoe County Human Service Agency (WCHSA)–Serving Washoe County

Section 2a: Title IVB-2-Target Population:

Services are designed to service children and families in the Child Welfare System.

Family Support Services:

- Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)
- Vulnerable families with children that are at risk of abuse or neglect.
- Families that have already demonstrated the need for intervention and have an open child welfare case.
- Families that have one or more risk factors.

Family Preservation Services:

- Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)
- Families that have already demonstrated the need for intervention and have an open child welfare case whose children at risk of foster care placement remain with their families, where possible.
- Children who have been removed, or placed for adoption, with a legal guardian, or, if adoption or legal guardianship is determined not to be appropriate for a child, in some other planned, permanent living arrangement.
- Follow-up care to families to whom a child has been returned after a foster care placement.
- Imminent risk of:
 - o Developmental Disabilities, Substance Abuse, Mental Health

Family Reunification Services

- Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC)
- Families who have one or more children (ages birth through 17 years) that have been removed from the child's home and placed in a foster family home or a childcare institution. Families must have an open child welfare case.
- Services are provided to families to facilitate the reunification of the child safely and appropriately without time limitations. Services may continue up to 15 months after family reunification is established and the child returns home.

Adoption Promotion Services

- PRIORITY TARGET POPULATION: Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) and
- Current foster care children with a case plan goal of adoption.
- Families exploring adoption of children from the foster care system.
- Former foster children who have had a finalized adoption and their adoptive families.

Section 2b: Title IVB-2-Program Limitations:

Title IVB-2 Funding services are available for children and families who are referred by a child welfare agency. A unity number must be included on the referral form or email referral.

- Family Preservation Services can service families referred by: A child Welfare Agency ONLY
- Family Support Services can service families referred by:
 - oChild Welfare AgenciesoJuvenile Justice
 - oDifferential Response (DR)oSchool Referrals
- Family Reunification Services can service families referred by: A child Welfare Agency ONLY
- Adoption Promotion Services can service families referred by: A child Welfare Agency ONLY

Section 2c: Title IVB-2 Service Areas:

□ Carson City	□ Lincoln County
Churchill County	🛛 Lyon County
⊠ Clark County	Mineral County
Douglas County	⊠ Nye County
🖾 Elko County	Pershing County
🖾 Esmeralda County	□ Storey County
Eureka County	⊠ Washoe County
Humboldt County	□ White Pine County
□ Lander County	

Section 2d: Title IVB-2- SFY-24 Funded Subgrantees:

Agency Name	Service Provided	Service Areas
Baby's Bounty	Family Support Services	Clark County
Bridge Counseling Associates	Family Reunification Services	Clark County
Cappalappa Family Resource Center	Family Preservation Services	Moapa Valley
Clark County Dept of Family Services	Family Support Services Family Preservation Services Family Reunification Services Adoption Promotion Services	Clark County
Community Chest	Family Preservation Services Family Support Services	Rural Region
Consolidated Agencies of Human Services (CAHS)	Family Support Services	Mineral County
East Valley Family Services	Family Reunification Services	Clark County
Family Counseling Service of Northern Nevada	Family Reunification Services	Washoe County
Foster Kinship	Family Preservation Services Family Reunification Services Adoption Promotion Services	Statewide
Lyon County Human Services	Family Support Services	Lyon County
Nevada Outreach Training Organization	Family Preservation Services Family Reunification Services	Nye and Esmeralda County
Olive Crest	Family Support Services Family Preservation Services	Clark County
Paths Forward	Family Support Services Family Reunification Services	Clark County
Raise the Future	Adoption Promotion Services	Rural Region
Ron Wood Family Resource Center	Family Preservation Services Family Support Services	Rural Region
Tru Vista Foundation	Family Preservation Services Family Reunification Services	Washoe County

Washoe County Human Services Agency	Family Support Services Family Preservation Services Family Reunification Services Adoption Promotion Services	Washoe County
Washoe County School District	Family Preservation ServicesWashoe CountyFamily Support ServicesValue	
Wells Family Resource Center	Family Support Services	Elko County

Section 2d: IVB-2 Service Description by Agency

Baby's Bounty			
	3400 W. Desert In	nn #24,	
	Las Vegas, NV	89102	
	(775) 485-22	29	
	www.babysboun	ty.org	
Agency's Information:			
Baby's Bounty is a 15-year-old n	on-profit working to	o improve healt	h outcomes for families
living in poverty. Our mission is to provide a good start for every baby.			
Agency's Contact:	Kelly Maxy	well	kelly@babysbounty.org
Service Area:	Clark County	& Washoe Cou	unty
Program Contact:	Kelly Maxwell	kelly@babys	bounty.org
Title IVB-2 Type of Services: Family Support Services			
Program description:			
Baby Bundle Program			
Parent Education			

- Safe Sleep and Baby Basics Course
- Baby Bundles

The Baby Bundle program provides qualified clients with all the items needed to care for a newborn for the first six months of life. Clients are required to complete our Safe Sleep and Baby Basics course and meet income eligibility to qualify. Together, the education and the tools, empower families to take the best possible care of their newborn.

Curriculum/Certifications

Safe Sleep and Baby Basics Course

Bridge Counseling Associates 4221 McLeod Dr Las Vegas, NV 89121 https://bridgecounseling.org/

Agency's Information:

Nevada Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) and is Southern Nevada's longest operating behavioral health agency. Dedicated to providing services to help people build effective lives through comprehensive mental health and substance abuse treatments. BCA operates at two locations in Clark County, dedicated to a strength-based, family-centered, approach to all services, and implements only evidence-base.

Agency's Contact:	David Robeck	info@bcalv.com
Service Area:	Clark County	
Program Contact:	David Robeck	info@bcalv.com
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Reunification Services	
Program description:		

- Family Therapy
- Mental Health Counseling

Reunify families and children from welfare agencies to keep children safely in their homesthrough evidence-based practices, mental, and substance abuse treatment services.Curriculum/CertificationsLicensed Counselor/Therapist

Cappalappa Family Resource Center

189 N. Moapa Valley Blvd Overton, Nevada 89040 702-397-6400 www.mvcfrc.org

Agency's Information:

Cappalappa Family Resource Center provides social services to an estimated 800 individuals, families, children, expectant mothers, teens, and senior citizens in Moapa Valley with 330 open case files. The Clark County Outside Agency Grant is essential to our ability to continue providing assistance to the Moapa Valley residents thus allowing us to remain the "One Stop Shop". The overall need to continue vital programs and expanded services continues to increase. We will use the requested funds to continue providing quality services.

Agency's Contact:	Penny Vallone	mvcfrc@mvdsl.com	
	Clark County	Echo Bay Moapa	
Service Area:	• Overton	• Glendale, and the	
	Logandale	Moapa Band of Pauites	
	Stewarts Point		
Program Contact:	Penny Vallone	mvcfrc@mvdsl.com	
Title IVB-2 Type of	Family Preservation Services		
Services:			
Program description:			
Case Management			
• Educational and informational programs to as required to obtain reunification and/or			
successful completion of DCFS requirements.			
Parenting Education			
Curriculum/Certifications	Curriculum/Certifications • Active Parenting		

Clark County Dept of Family Services 2432 North M.L.K Blvd Building D North Las Vegas, NV (702) 455-7208

https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/residents/assistance_programs/index.php

Agency's Information:

Clark County Department of Family Services (DFS) is the local public agency whose role is to help keep children safe. The agency was formed in July 2002 in response to the merger of state and county child welfare services. Mission Statement: Protecting children from abuse and neglect by partnering with our community to build safe, nurturing, and stable families, to support family preservation, when possible, to provide permanent families for those children who cannot safely return home.

Agency's Contact:	Debbie Watsondeborah.watson@clarkcountynv.gov		
Service Area:	Clark County		
Program Contact:	Kara VanMeter vanmeter@clarkcountynv.gov		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Support Services		

Program description:

Family Support Services

CCDFS will contract with Boys Town Nevada to provide family support programming via In-Home Family Services (IHFS) to 145 children and 58 families annually through Title IV-B funding. IHFS is an early and moderate intervention program that aims to empower and teach families how to maintain a safe, stable, and healthy home environment. IHFS is identified as Promising Research Evidence by the California Evidence-Based Clearinghouse. Services are designed to build protective factors related to safety.

Family Preservation-Medical Wraparound Program

CCDFS will continue to contract with a local pediatric non-profit home health agency for the delivery of Medical Wraparound services. Nurses (Registered Nurses, Licensed Practical Nurses, or Certified Nurse Assistants) employed by the home health agency visit the caregiver's home (foster, relative, biological parent, or fictive kin) to provide medical case management, teaching/education, and medical respite services to the child and the family. CCDFS staff will provide referrals for medical wraparound services.

Family Reunification Services

CCDFS Team-Decision Making (TDM) determines the least restrictive placement with the primary goal being prevention of removal and/or the timely reunification of families. CCDFS TDM staff and caseworkers strive to identify and maintain supports to safely allow children to remain at home, and if post removal, will allow families to timely reunify. TDM is expected to serve 75 families per year, and a minimum of 125 children annually. TDM assists with safety determinations, permanent searches and coordination of service.

Adoption Promotions Services

Raise the Future to provide promotional services to encourage adoptions out of foster care and pre- and post-placement services to help adoptive families achieve and maintain stability.

CCDFS will administer and ensure fiscal and program compliance with IVB, Subpart II regulations. Raise the Future will implement recruitment drivers to raise awareness and promote placement through expanded Media-based Recruitment Efforts. Curriculum/Certifications Certified and Licensed Staff

> Community Chest 991 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440 www.communitychestnevada.net

Agency's Information:

Founded in 1991, Community Chest, Inc. (CCI) has been serving children and families in Northern Nevada for over 30 years. The mission of CCI is to act as a catalyst for change and a center for resources to help people help themselves and others, as together we build strong and healthy families and communities. This mission is carried out through the diverse programs we offer. These include counseling, youth development programs, home visiting, family advocacy, a community library, employment assistance.

	<i>,,</i> ,,,,,,,,	
Agency's Contact:	MichaelAnn	michael-ann@communitychestnevada.net
	Lazzarino	
Service Area:	Carson County	Nye County-Tonopah only
	Douglas County	Churchill County
	Lyon County	Storey County
	Mineral County	
Program Contact:	Sarah Dillard sdillard@communitychestnevada.net	
Title IVB-2 Type of Services: • Family Support Service		
Family Preservation Services		
Program description:		
Nevada Families First		
Parenting Education		
Home Visiting		
Case Management		
- Housing as formal / assistance		

• Housing referrals/assistance

Nevada Families First serves rural at-risk families with children ages 0-5 living in Storey, Lyon, Mineral, Churchill, Douglas, Northern Nye Counties, and Carson City by providing inhome visits. Community Chest's Nevada Families First Program utilizes the evidenced-based curriculum Parents as Teachers. Home visits will help to increase family strengths by stabilizing the family's needs, growing parenting skills to address risk factors that could increase the risk of being removed from the home, provide resources for family stabilization. **Curriculum/Certifications** Parents as Teachers

Consolidated Agencies of Human Services (CAHS) 924 5th Street Hawthorn, NV 89415 775-945-2471 www.cahsny.org

Agency's Information:

CAHS has been serving Mineral County for 44 years. CAHS exists to assist people in need. Helping them move toward economic self-sufficiency and reduce their dependence on public support through innovative approaches to programs to help families achieve stability through education and work to end family violence and sexual assault while promoting and advocating safety for all.

Agency's Contact:	Debra Lee	cahsnv3@sbcgloal.net
Service Area:	Mineral County:HawthorneMinaLuning	Walker LakeSchurz
Program Contact:	Debra Lee	cahsnv3@sbcgloal.net
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Support Services	
Program description:		

- Case Management
- Family Therapy

We have a Licensed Therapists come one a month from Reno to work with our families. Dr. Dupree works separately with the child and the parent. He then brings them together with him and they talk about what is going on. Case Manager works closely with each family and each family member.

	Active Parenting First 5 Years
Curriculum/Certifications	• Active Parenting 5 to 12 Years Old
	Active Parenting for Teens

East Valley Family Services

1830 E. Sahara Ave. Suite 103 Las Vegas Nevada (702) 631-7098 www.evfs.org

Agency's Information:

East Valley Family Services (EVFS) is a nonprofit organization that serves as the Family
Resource Center for the East, Central, and Laughlin communities. Services offered included
but not limited to, Emergency Food assistance, Identification assistance, Information and
Referrals to other community resources, parenting classes, free car seats and safety classes.Agency's Contact:Jessica McGeejessica@evfs.orgService Area:• Clark County

	• Laughlin, NV		
Program Contact:	Jessica McGee	jessica@evfs.org	
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	• Family Reunif	ïcation Services	
Program description:			
• Peer Parent Advocate Progra	m		
Case Management			
Peer-to-Peer Support			
• Peer Recovery			
Parenting Classes			
Transportation Assistance			
Peer-to-peer support for parents involved with the Child Welfare System. Peer Recovery services for parents struggling with Substance Abuse. Parenting classes / Choose Your Partner Carefully curriculum. Transportation assistance (bus pass only) Information and Referrals to various community resources			
Curriculum/Certifications • Choose Your Partner			
Certified Peer Recovery Support Specialist			
Family Cou	nseling Service of	of Northern Nevada	
Family Cou	Inseling Service (1475 Terminal Wa		

1475 Terminal Way STE D Reno Nevada 775-329-0623 or 775-899-2696 http://www.fcsnv.org/

Agency's Information:

Founded in 1959, Family Counseling Service, a nonprofit agency, has strived to build a better community by offering a comprehensive array of services, including mental health, representative payee, financial counseling and case management services to Reno, Sparks, and surrounding areas for over 60 years. We offer friendly, client centered approach to our services, and work to create and inclusive and welcoming environment. We believe with proper support, many of our clients can reach their full potential.

Agency's Contact:	Kate Taormina	kate@familycounselingservice.org	
Service Area:	Carson County		
	Washoe County		
Program Contact:	Kate Taormina <u>kate@familycounselingservice.org</u>		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Reunification Services		

- **Program description:**
- Case Management
- Family Therapy Services

Family Counseling offers evidenced based therapeutic services which include, individual, couples, and family counseling.

	Forder Vischis			
	Foster Kinship			
	3925 W. Cheyenne Ave. S Las Vegas, NV 890			
	(702) 546-9988	52		
	https://www.fosterkinsh	in org/		
Agency's Information:	<u>inteps://www.iosterkinsh</u>	<u>1p.org/</u>		
Agency s information:				
Foster Kinshin provides in	formation support resources	, case management, and training to		
1 1	child (kinship family) in the s			
Agency's Contact:	Leah Dods	Leah@fosterkinship.org		
	Clark County	White Pine County		
	Washoe Count	 Mineral County 		
	Lincoln County	Nye County		
	 Esmeralda County 	Pershing		
Service Area:	Douglas County	Churchill County		
	5	-		
	• Lyon County	• Storey County		
	Humboldt County	• Eureka County		
	Lander County			
Program Contact:		Leah Dods Leah@fosterkinship.org		
Program Contact:	Rose Eshe	Rose@fosterkinship.org		
Title IVB-2 Type of	of • Family Preservation Services (FPS)			
Services: • Family Reunification Services (FRS)				
	Adoption Promotion	I Services (APS)		
Fami	ly Preservation - Kinship Na	vigator Program		
Foster Kinship offers infor	rmation, referrals, resources, c	ase management, and training to		
anyone raising a relative's				
	Promotion - Enhanced Kinsh			
		ement, training and education, and		
respite care to anyone rais	0			
	nification Support Services			
	-	whose children were separated from		
	e Agency and living with kin	these services are only available in		
Clark County.				
Curriculum/Certification	ns • Licensed Staff			

Lyon County Human Services

620 Lake Ave. Silver Springs NV, 89429 (775) 577-5009 https://lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Agency's Information:

Lyon County Human Services (LCHS) operates under policy direction of the Lyon County Board of Commissioners, with offices and senior centers located in the communities of Dayton, Fernley, Silver Springs, and Yerington, which serve all Lyon County communities. Its Primary responsibility is to provide for the human service needs of Lyon County's residents, especially those most at risk. Programs and services are operated through five divisions within the department, Administrative Services, Children Services, Adult Services, Senior Services, and Public Guardianship.

Agency's Contact:	Shayla Holmes	sholmes@lyon-county.org
Service Area:	Lyon County	
Program Contact:	Jenna Dykes	jdykes@lyon-county.org
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Support Services	
Program description:		

- Nevada Families First
- Case Management
- Parenting Education
- Home Visiting

Family Support Case managers work with families to identify needs and goals to help them to succeed. Personalized visits take place in homes, schools, and office locations. The program assists with the referral and application process to community resources to address needs, including food, shelter, childcare, and medical care.

Nevada Families First Parent Educators promote the optimal early development, learning, and health of children by supporting and engaging their parents and caregivers. The program's vision is that all children will develop, learn, and grow to realize their full potential.

Curriculum/Certifications	•	Family Check Up
	•	Parent's As Teachers

Nevada Outreach Training Organization			
NO TO ABUSE (NOTO)			
	621 S. Blagg	Rd	
	Pahrump, NV 8	9048	
	(775) 151-11	18	
www.nevadaoutreach.org			
Agency's Information:			
NOTO has the following programs: Family Resource Center (aids with rent/mortgage,			
utilities, shelf stable food, appliances, furniture, clothing, household goods, budgeting classes,			
etc.); Differential Response (cases from DCFS that are not bad enough to open a case but			
needs oversight; usually educational neglect, environmental neglect, needing mental health or			
substance abuse resources, etc.); No To Abuse provides advocacy and helps monetarily with			
domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, trafficked survivors.			
Agency's Contact:	Kathie McKenna	exedir@nevadaoutreach.org	
Service Area:	Lincoln County		
	Esmeralda Cour	nty	
	• Nye County		
	• Nye County		

Program Contact:	Kathie McKenna	exedir@nevadaoutreach.org
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Support Services	
	Family Preservation Services	
	Family Reunif	ication Services

Program description:

Family Support, Family Preservation & Family Reunification

- Parenting
- Co-parenting
- Anger management
- Budgeting classes and
- Supervised Visitation

Parenting Education:

Parents and/or caregiver will increase their competency and resilience, improve knowledge of typical childhood development, children, empathy, and healthy nurturing and attachment; strengthen parental relationships and marriage to promote the safety and well-being of children by delivering evidenced-based parenting curriculum in Pahrump and Tonopah.

Co-Parenting Education:

Co-parenting skills for divorced parents' or single separated parents' competency in resiliency, knowledge of child development and nurturing and attachment. Anger Management:

By participating parental/caregiver will increase their ability to effectively control anger to prevent child abuse

Supervised Visitations:

Provide Visitation for children in foster care with extended family with no expectation of reunification (grandparents, aunt/uncle, etc.)

Curriculum/Certifications	 Nurturing Parent All State Moving Ahead Financial Management Stages of Change/Motivational Interviewing ACES Two Families Now and Supervised Visitation Network
---------------------------	--

Olive Crest

4285 N. Rancho Drive #160 Las Vegas, NV 89130 (702) 685-3459 https://www.olivecrest.org/

Agency's Information:

Olive Crest has a three-pronged approach to helping families and ending child abuse. Through our Family Preservation: including the Family Resource Center (FRC), Strong Families Program, Early Intervention Program and Differential Response Program, we are able to support families and keep them together. We are also a licensed foster agency for higher level of care kids, and our Teens and Young Adults Program assists young adults aging out of the foster care system with independent living.

Agency's Contact:	Alyssa Dennison-	alyssa-dennison-		
	Glasgow	glasgow@olivecrest.org		
	Clark County			
Service Area:	Nye County-Nye	• Nye County-Nye County is currently only being served by		
	our foster progra	our foster program.		
Program Contact:	Alyssa Dennison-	Alyssa Dennison- alyssa-dennison-		
	Glasgow	Glasgow glasgow@olivecrest.org		
Title IVB-2 Type of	Family Support	Family Support Services		
Services:	Family Preserve	Family Preservation Services		
Program description.				

Program description:

- Together Facing the Challenge
- Olive Crest is a licensed foster agency for higher level of care kids.
- Strong Families

Strong Families is a 16-week, voluntary, in-home parenting program to support parents with parenting difficulties, goals and accomplishments. Our Family Support Specialists go into the home to provide feedback, suggestions, and parenting support.

Paths Forward	
4130 N MLK North	
Las Vegas, NV, 89032	
https://www.pathslv.com/	

Agency's Information:

We are an agency founded on providing therapeutic and compassionate services such as case management, therapy, children and family engagement, caregiver/ parent trainings as well as partnering with and conducting referrals to community agencies. We have been established for 2 years and have worked with children and families within the Las Vegas Valley who have struggled with trauma, separation, and loss with a goal of providing some stability and direction to getting them onto a path of healing.

Agency's Contact:	Alisha Washington	Alisha@pathslv.com	
Agency's Contact:	Jamila Riley	Jamila@pathslv.com	
Service Area:	Clark County		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	VB-2 Type of Services: • Family Reunification Services		
Program description:			

- Case management
- Respite
- Individual and Family Therapy
- Parent Training Classes
- Family bonding/ Youth Enrichment activities and events

The agency provides individualized intake and assessment, therapeutic and case management services to strengthen family bonds by providing family bonding/enrichment activities to all families receiving services, as well as stabilizing services such parenting skill and respite services for families to participate during their reunification and or preservation process.

Curriculum/Certifications Licensed Personnel

Raise the Future 2500 N Buffalo Drive Ste 140 Las Vegas, NV 89128 https://www.raisethefuture.org/

Agency's Information:

Raise the Future has designed and implemented evidence-based, wraparound services that reduce the amount of time youth in foster care live without a permanent family. Our programs increase the likelihood of forming and sustaining positive connections that help to transform their futures.

Agency's Contact:	Jessica	Roe	jessic	a.roe@raisethefuture.org
Service Area:	 Cla Wa Lin Eur Esr Do Lyo 	rson County ark County ashoe County acoln County reka County meralda County uglas County on County mboldt County	 W M N P C E 	ander County /hite Pine County lineral County ye County ershing County hurchill County lko County torey County
APS Program Contact: Tim Provost			tim.provost@raisethefuture.org	
TBRI- Program Contact: Meghan Vargo			meghan.vargo@raisethefuture.org	
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:		Adoption Promotion Services		

Program description:

- Intensive Adoption Recruitment
- Case Management
- Trust Based Relational Intervention (TBRI®)

Intensive Adoption Recruitment:

Intensive Child Focused Recruitment, our Youth Connections Advocates utilize the WWK model to find permanent homes for children languishing in the foster care system. We work with youth ages 9 and up to give them the best chance at not aging out of care, and ensuring they have a caring adult as they grow up.

Raise the Future aims to stabilize the lives of children and youth waiting in foster care in Washoe County and the Rural Region by providing child-specific, evidence-based intensive recruitment services.

Trust Based Relational Intervention (TBRI®)

TBRI® is an attachment-based, trauma-informed intervention that is designed to meet the complex needs of vulnerable children. Family Support Program trains the TBRI® Caregiver model and provides support to professionals and caregivers with implementation of TBRI®

Curriculum/Certifications	 Dave Thomas Foundation for Adoption-Wendy's Wonderful Kids Model TBRI
---------------------------	--

Tru Vista Foundation	
1 South Sierra St, Ste 308A,	
Reno, NV 89501	
(775) 771-4682	
www.truvistafoundation.org	

Agency's Information:

Working in partnership with Washoe County Specialty Courts and the Department of Health and Human Services, Tru Vista helps reunite families by helping individuals recover, heal and become the parents they need to be. Tru Vista provides mentorship, guidance and financial support to help them on their journey.

Agency's Contact:	Jacki	jacki@truvistafoundation.org	
	Hallerbach		
Service Area:	Washoe County		
Program Contact:	Jacki	jacki@truvistafoundation.org	
	Hallerbach		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Reunification Services		
Program description:			

- Mentorship
- Peer mentorship services
- Family Stability

Tru Vista Foundation provides peer mentorship support services to parents with open CPS cases to help achieve family stability and improved outcomes for children. Tru Vista is contracted to work with Washoe County Safe Babies Court but provides expertise on the use of peer mentorship services to the State of Nevada and to Infant and Toddler Court Programs nationwide.

Washoe County Human Services Agency 350 S. Center Street Reno Nevada 89501 775-785-8600 https://www.washoecounty.gov/hsa/index.php

Agency's Information:

The mission of the Washoe County Human Services Agency (HSA) is to promote the health, safety and well-being of children, adults and seniors who are vulnerable to abuse, neglect, and exploitation. WCHSA provides an array of protective and supportive services to families and individuals to enhance their quality of life by ensuring they are optimizing their self-reliance and self-sufficiency, as we strive to have a strengthened, safe, and thriving community.

Agency's Contact:	Ida Peeks	ipeeks@washoecounty.gov	
	• Washoe County:	Lockwood	
Service Area:	Gerlach	• Nixon	
	• Empire	• Pyramid when needed	
Program Contact:	Pamela	pabercrombie@washoecounty.gov	
	Abercrombie		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services: • Family Preservation Services			
Family Support Services			
Family Reunification Services			
Adoption Promotion Services			
Program description:			
IVB-2 Family Support			

• Parenting Education

Provide short-term and family-focused services to promote safety and well-being in the home and support child normalcy activities. Through the Quality Parenting Initiative, support foster parents and improve permanency outcomes. Support behavioral health needs of families through mental health vouchers.

IVB-2 Family Preservation

Support parents in addressing factors that led to their involvement with child protection services through the Safe Babies Court Team Parent Partnership program. Provide preplacement preventative.

IVB-2 Family Reunification

Support parents in addressing factors that led to their involvement with child protection services through the Safe Babies Court Team Parent Partnership program. Provide short-term and family-focused supportive services to parents and families to promote successful and sustainable reunifications. Support behavioral health needs of families through mental health vouchers. APS: Provide Social Summaries and Home Studies for placement of children in foster care/adoptive families. Support SAFE trainings.

Adoption Promotion Services

• Case Management

- Home Studies Training
- Home Studies Assistance

WCHAS Adoption Promotion supports the SAFE Home Studies methodology with SAFE trainings for Home Study contractors. Home studies assist in ensuring placement of a child in a suitable home, matching the child with a compatible family; therefore, contractors need the SAFE training. This process greatly assists in ensuring a proper fit for child and adoptive parent. The assessment of strengths and weaknesses during the analysis process for home studies works to confirm a long-term fit for prospective family and child. This service is an instrumental tool in ensuring stability and preventing continued volatility and further trauma in the child's life. Additionally, goal one additionally focuses support on translation services for post-adoptive documents to ensure the Agency meets the cultural needs of families through the adoption.

Curriculum/Certifications Licensed and Certified Staff

Washoe County School District

425 East Ninth Street, Reno, Nevada 89512 www.washoeschools.net

Agency's Information:

The Family Resource Center serves anyone who lives in the surrounding community. There are no income qualifications to use the Family Resource Center, although some referrals to other services may be limited according to income guidelines. The Family Resource Center serves children, teens, parents, single adults, and seniors.

Agency's Contact:	Lauren Ohlin LOhlin@washoeschools.net		
Service Area:	Washoe County		
Program Contact:	RechelleRMurillo@washoeschools.netMurillo		
Title IVB-2 Type of Services: • Family Preservation Services			
Family Support Services			
Program description:			
Family Support Services			

- Case Management
- Provide case management, resource / referral, and basic needs assistance.
- Basic Needs Assistance

Families will be served via Service Level Referrals, a partnership with WCHSA allowing the FRC to provide support services to prevent families from formally entering the child welfare system. At least 95% of these families will not have a substantiated case of abuse or neglect in the three months following FRC intervention.

Families with an open child welfare case will be served by referrals from WCHSA, schools, other agencies or self-referred.

Family Preservation Services

- Case Management
- Provide case management, resource / referral, and basic needs assistance.
- Basic Needs Assistance

WCSD promote permanency of families who have been reunited following a foster care placement by working with WCSD's Foster Care Liaison and WCHSA social workers to provide comprehensive support services.

A minimum of five families with a child who has been commercially sexually exploited will be served via partnerships with WCHSA and Awaken, ensuring the child's and family's needs are addressed and preventing future victimization.

Curriculum/Certifications Licensed and Certified Staff

Wells Family Resource Center			
261 1st Street			
Wells, NV 89835			
(775) 275-0319			
www.wellsfamilyresourcecenter.org			
Agency's Information:			
Our mission is to support the moral, social, spiritual, physical, and psychological development			
of the individual, family and the community through education/play and the arts.			
Agency's Contact:	Arial Howell wellsfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com		
Service Area:	Elko County		
	• Wells		
West Wendover			

	 Jackpot 	
Program Contact:	Brigett Morrison	wellsfrcadvocate@gmail.com
Title IVB-2 Type of Services:	Family Support Services	

Program description:

- Wells Family Resource Center-Parenting Classes
- Case Management
- Home Visiting

Wells FRC provides a community-based program that supports families to prevent child abuse and neglect through parenting classes and developmental referrals. Wells FRC parenting classes use the evidenced-based curriculum Active Parenting, which provides a foundation for parents to build positive relationships using good communication, active listening, effectively handling family problems, and building the child's self-esteem. The classes teach parents to use natural consequence.

Curriculum/Certifications Active Parenting
--

Community-Based Child Abuse (CBCAP)

Section 3: Community-Based Child Abuse (CBCAP) Program Description

BCAP stands for Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention. It refers to specific types of child abuse prevention programs that exist in every state in the U.S.

The program is guided by Federal legislation addressing prevention in child abuse and neglect is the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act (CAPTA) which was originally enacted in 1974. This Act has been amended several times in the last 37 years and was most recently amended and reauthorized on December 10th, 2010, by the CAPTA Reauthorization Act of 2010 (P.L. 111-320).

Section 3a: CBCAP's Target Population:

- Parents (all, new, teens, etc.)
- Parents and/or children with disabilities
- Racial and ethnic minorities
- Members of underserved or underrepresented groups
- Father
- Homeless families and those at risk of homelessness
- Unaccompanied youth
- Adult former victims of child abuse and neglect or domestic violence

Section 3b: CBCAP Program Limitations:

• Primary and Secondary Prevention These services are not available if the target population have an open case with the Child Welfare Agencies.

Section 3c: CBCAP Service Areas:

🖾 Carson City	□ Lincoln County	
Churchill County	🖂 Lyon County	
Clark County	□ Mineral County	
⊠ Douglas County	⊠ Nye County	
🖾 Elko County	Pershing County	
Esmeralda County	Storey County	
🖾 Eureka County	🖾 Washoe County	
Humboldt County	□ White Pine	
⊠ Lander County	⊠ White Pine County	

Section 3d: SFT-24 CBCAP Subgrantee List:

Agency Name	ded	Service Areas
Boys Town	Parenting EducationPublic Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect	Clark County
Family Resource Center of Northeastern NV	 Parent Education Family Centered Case Management Peer Support-Respite Provide referrals for Ealy health and development. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	Elko CountyLander CountyEureka County
Lyon County Human Services	 Parent Education Home visiting programs fore new parents Family Centered Case management. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	Lyon County
Nevada Outreach Training Organization	 Self-Protection Education Family Centered Case Management Transportation Provide referrals for Ealy health and development. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	Nye County
NyE Communities Coalition	 Parent Education Mental Health: Motivational Interviewing Family Centered Case Management Transportation Provide referrals for early health and development services. Promote meaningful parent leadership 	• Pahrump
Olive Crest	Parent Education	Clark County

Ron Wood Family Resource Center	 Mental Health: Motivational Interviewing Home visiting programs for new parents Parenting Education Programs- Well Supported Family Centered Case Management Provide referrals for early health and development services. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect Parent Education Mental Health: Motivational Interviewing Behavioral Health Mental Health Services Substance Abuse Treatment Services Family Centered Case Management Peer Support, Respite Transportation Provide referrals for Ealy health and development. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	 Rural Region Carson City Elko County Lander County Lander County Lander County Nye County Eureka County Eureka County Lyon County Storey County Douglas County Humboldt County
Washoe County Human Services Agency	 Parent Education Mental Health- Motivational Interviewing Behavioral State Family Centered Case Management Transportation Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	White Pine County Washoe County
Wells Family Resource Center	Parent EducationFamily Centered Case Management	Elko County

• Provide referrals for early health and development services.	
Promote meaningful parent leadership	

Section 3d: CBCAP Service Description by Agency

Boys Town

821 N Mojave Rd

Las Vegas NV 89101

(775) 642-7070

https://www.boystown.org/parenting/Pages/csp-find-a-class.aspx

Agency's Information:

Boys Town Nevada opened its doors in 1991, bringing an innovative approach to child and family care to those in need in the Las Vegas area. The site's Continuum of services includes family-based services, such as In-Home Family Services and Common-Sense Parenting[®] classes, prevent disruption in the home and facilitate reunification by ensuring that families have the supports and skills they need to create and maintain a safe, stable environment for their children.

Agency's Contact:	Samantha Zacarias	samantha.zacarias@boystown.org
Service Area:	Clark County	
Program Contact:	Jacquelyn Camarena	jacquelyn.camarena@boystown.org
Program description:		

Common Sense Parenting

- Case Management
- Parenting Education

Common Sense Parenting®(CSP) is a practical, skill-based program that provides easy-tolearn techniques to help you with today's parenting challenges. These classes incorporate proven methods that were researched and developed at Boys Town. Common Sense Parenting offers training for parents who want to build on their existing skills or learn new ways of dealing with their children's behaviors. Professional parent trainers teach the course. **Curriculum/Certifications** Common Sense Parenting

· ·		r of Northeastern NV			
	331 7th Street				
Elko, NV 89801					
(775) 753-7352					
http		sourcecenter.org/			
	<u>s.,, encolumny re</u>				
gency's Information:					
1	41 14				
e i	- ·	f life for Northeastern Nevada residents			
rough education, programs, and		nnections.			
gency's Contact:	Ashlyn	director@elkofrc.org			
	Greener				
ervice Area:	• Elko				
	• Lander				
rogram Contact:	Ashlyn	director@elkofrc.org			
-	Greener				
rogram description:					
FRCNN Family Services					
Case Management		5			
e					
Peer-to-Peer Support Groups					

FRCNN provides Intake Assessments and Family Goal Worksheets to begin a parenting
education curriculum, utilize a case management model to provide families with client-
centered, culturally appropriate concrete supports to increase positive family outcomes that
help them reduce stressors that could lead to child maltreatment of our families.Curriculum/CertificationsCertified Staff

Lyon County Human Services 620 Lake Ave. Silver Springs NV, 89429 (775) 577-5009

https://lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Agency's Information:

Lyon County Human Services (LCHS) operates under policy direction of the Lyon County Board of Commissioners, with offices and senior centers located in the communities of Dayton, Fernley, Silver Springs, and Yerington, which serve all Lyon County communities. Its Primary responsibility is to provide for the human service needs of Lyon County's residents, especially those most at risk. Programs and services are operated through five divisions within the department, Administrative Services, Children Services, Adult Services, Senior Services, and Public Guardianship.

Agency's Contact:	Shayla Holmes	sholmes@lyon-county.org
Service Area:	Lyon Count	у

Program Contact:	Jenna Dykes	jdykes@lyon-county.org
Program description:		

Nevada Families First

- Case Management
- Parenting Education
- Home Visiting

Family Check-Up

Case managers work with families to identify needs and goals to help them to succeed. Personalized visits take place in homes, schools, and office locations. The program assists with the referral and application process to community resources to address needs, including food, shelter, childcare, and medical care.

Parents as Teachers

Nevada Families First Home Visiting uses the Parents as Teachers (PAT) model and curriculum. Parent Educators promote the optimal early development, learning, and health of children by supporting and engaging their parents and caregivers. The program's vision is that all children will develop, learn, and grow to realize their full potential.

Curriculum/Certifications

• Family Check Up

• Parent's As Teachers

Nevada Outreach Training Organizations 621 S. Blagg Rd Pahrump, NV 89048 (775) 151-1118 www.nevadaoutreach.org

Agency's Information:

NOTO has the following programs: Family Resource Center (aids with rent/mortgage, utilities, shelf stable food, appliances, furniture, clothing, household goods, budgeting classes, etc.); Differential Response (cases from DCFS that are not bad enough to open a case but needs oversight; usually educational neglect, environmental neglect, needing mental health or substance abuse resources, etc.); No To Abuse provides advocacy and helps monetarily with domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and victims of traffic.

Agency's Contact:	Kathie	exedir@nevadaoutreach.org
	McKenna	
Service Area:	Lincoln County	
	Esmeralda County	
Program Contact:	Kathie exedir@nevadaoutreach.org	
	McKenna	
Program description:		
NOTO's Prevention Services		
Case Management		
Financial Education		
Parent Education		

- Co-parenting Education
- Home Visitations

NOTO provides services to parents' and/or caregiver to increase their competency in resilience, knowledge of typical childhood development and healthy nurturing and attachment by delivering evidenced- based parenting curriculum. Anger Management classes are available to allow parents to lean skill to improve individuals/parents to understand their anger and how to effectively deal with it to prevent child abuse.

Curriculum/Certifications

- AllState Moving Ahead Financial Management program
- Nurturing Parent
- SAMHSA Anger Management classes
- Two Families Curriculum

NyE Communities Coalition 1020 E. Wilson Rd. Pahrump, NV 89048-4621 (775) 272-9970 https://nyecc.org/

Agency's Information:

NyE Communities Coalition originated in December 2000, when the Nye County School District (NCSD) contracted with Community Intervention, Inc. to provide training on the process of Community Intervention. The 21st Century Community Learning Center SAFE Schools and the NCSD Safe & Drug-Free Schools grants supported the group, originally known as the Pahrump Awareness League.

Agency's Contact:	Marlaina	marlaina@nyecc.org
	Porter	
Service Area:	• Nye County	
Program Contact:	Marlaina <u>marlaina@nyecc.org</u>	
	Porter	

Program description:

Nye Community's Prevention Services

- Self-Protection
- Community Presentations

The primary goal of the NyE Communities Coalition Child Self Protection program will be to provide elementary children with the skills they need to recognize unsafe situations, and to help them learn to identify safe adults that they can confide in should they feel unsafe.
Curriculum/Certifications
Child help Speak Up Be Safe curriculum.

Olive Crest		
4285 N. Rancho Drive #160		
Las Vegas, NV 89130		
(702) 685-3459		
https://www.olivecrest.org/		

Agency's Information:

Olive Crest has a three-pronged approach to helping families and ending child abuse. Through our Family Preservation: including the Family Resource Center (FRC), Strong Families Program, Early Intervention Program and Differential Response Program, we are able to support families and keep them together. We are also a licensed foster agency for higher level of care kids, and our Teens and Young Adults Program assists young adults aging out of the foster care system with independent living.

Agency's Contact:	Alyssa Dennison-	Alyssa-dennison-Glasgow@olivecrest.org	
	Glasgow		
Service Area:	Clark County		
Program Contact:	Alyssa Dennison-	Alyssa-dennison-Glasgow@olivecrest.org	
_	Glasgow		
Program description:			
Strong Families is a 16-week, voluntary, in-home parenting program to support parents with			
parenting difficulties, goals, and accomplishments. Our Family Support Specialists go into the			

home to provide feedback, suggestions, and parenting support.

Curriculum/Certifications • Strong Families

Ron Wood Family Resource Center 2621 Northgate Lane #62 Carson City, NV 89706 (775) 884-2269 https://carson-family.org/

Agency's Information:

Ron Wood Family Resource Center – Mission Statement "Create a lasting community-wide effort between the private sector and governmental agencies to promote healthy family relationships through education and support services. "Background of Ron Wood Family Resource Center (RWFRC)The Ron Wood Family Resource Center (RWFRC) established in 1995 through a combination of community efforts.

Agency's Contact:	Joyce A Buckingham	executive_director@carson-family.org
Service Area:	 Carson County Lincoln County Esmeralda County Douglas County Lyon County Humboldt County Lander County 	 White Pine County Mineral County Nye County Elko County Storey County Eureka County
Program Contact:	Holly Brown	childsafety@carson-family.org
Program description:		

RWRC's Prevention Services

Provide community-based services to promote the well-being of children and families designed to increase the strength and stability of families (including adoptive, foster, and extended families), to increase parents' confidence and competence in their parenting abilities, to afford children a stable and supportive family environment, and otherwise to enhance child development. Positive Action is an evidence-based parenting/family communication program that has components addressing participants' needs.

Curriculum/Certifications • Positive Action

Washoe County Human Services Agency 350 S. Center Street Reno Nevada 89501

(775) 785-8600

https://www.washoecounty.gov/hsa/

Agency's Information:

The mission of the Washoe County Human Services Agency (HSA) is to promote the health, safety and well-being of children, adults and seniors who are vulnerable to abuse, neglect and exploitation

Agency's Contact:	Pamela Abercrombie	pabercrombie@washoecounty.gov		
Service Area:	Washoe County			
Program	Pamela Abercrombie	pabercrombie@washoecounty.gov		
Contact:				
Program description:				

Strengthening Families Program (SFP)

- Parent Education
- Mental Health- Motivational Interviewing
- Behavioral State
- Family Centered Case Management
- Transportation
- Promote meaningful parent leadership.
- Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect

Engage parent leaders who are Women's CrossRoads alumni to engage in CBCAP prevention activities. Provide the SFP to pregnant and postpartum women (PPW) through Women's CrossRoads program. Provide direct supportive services to assist families who do not have an open CPS case and are served through the Differential Response Unit. Provide Intensive In-Home Services and direct supportive services to families who do not have an open CPS case. Deliver child abuse/neglect public awareness activities.

Curriculum/Certifications Strengthening Families Program (SFP)

Wells Family Resource Center 261 1st Street Wells, NV 89835 (775) 275-0319 www.wellsfamilyresourcecenter.org

Agency's Information:

Our mission is to support the moral, social, spiritual, physical and psychological development of the individual, family and the community through education/play and the arts.

Agency's Contact:	Arial Howell	wellsfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com
Service Area:	Elko County:Wells	West WendoverJackpot
Program Contact:	Brigett Morrison	wellsfrcadvocate@gmail.com
Program description :		

Wells Family Resource Center-Parenting Classes

- Case Management
- Home Visiting

Wells FRC provides a community-based program that supports families to prevent child abuse and neglect through parenting classes and developmental referrals. Wells FRC parenting classes use the evidenced-based curriculum Active Parenting, which provides a foundation for parents to build positive relationships using good communication, active listening, effectively handling family problems, and building the child's self-esteem. The classes teach parents to use natural consequence.

Curriculum/Certifications Active Parenting

Children's Trust Fund (CTF)

Section 4: Children's Trust Fund (CTF) Program Description:

CTF is dedicated to the prevention of child abuse and neglect. It was established in 1985 by the State Legislature (NRS 432.131) and is administered by the Department of Health and Human Services, Grant Management Unit (GMU). The CTF is a special account that receives fees from Nevada birth and death certificates. To supplement the Fund, the GMU submits an annual application for federal <u>Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention (CBCAP)</u> grant funds, established by Title II of the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act Amendments of 1996 and most recently reauthorized by the CAPTA Reauthorization Act of 2010.

Section 4a: CTF's Target Population:

- Parents (all, new, teens, etc.)
- Parents and/or children with disabilities
- Racial and ethnic minorities
- Members of underserved or underrepresented groups
- Father
- Homeless families and those at risk of homelessness
- Unaccompanied homes your
- Adult former victims of child abuse and neglect or domestic violence

Section 4b: CTF Program Limitations:

• Primary and Secondary Prevention These services are not available if the target population have an open case with the Child Welfare Agencies

Section 4c: CTF Service Areas:

🖾 Carson City	⊠ Lincoln County		
Churchill County	🗵 Lyon County		
Clark County	Mineral County		
🗵 Douglas County	⊠ Nye County		
🖾 Elko County	I Pershing County		
🗵 Esmeralda County	⊠ Storey County		
🖾 Eureka County	🖾 Washoe County		
Humboldt County	⊠ White Pine County		
⊠ Lander County			

Section 4d: CTF Subgrantee List:

Agency Name	Service Provided	Service Areas
Advocates to End Domestic Violence	 Parent Education Mental Health Services Family Centered Case Management Transportation Provide referrals for Ealy health and development. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	Carson City
Board of Regents-UNR-Healthy Home Life	 Parent Education Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	 Rural Region Carson City Churchill County Douglas County Elko County Elko County Esmeralda County Eureka County Humboldt County Lander County Lincoln County Lyon County Mineral County Nye County Pershing County Storey County White Pine County

Board of Regents-UNR-Sierra Families	 Parent Education Mental Health Services Provide referrals for early health and development services. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	• Washoe County
Boy & Girls Club of Truckee Meadows	 Parent Education Self-Protection Education Family Centered Case Management Peer Support, Respite Transportation Provide referrals for early health and development services. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	 Washoe County Eureka County Humboldt County Lincoln County ⊠ Lyon County Nye County White Pine County
Cappalappa Family Resource Center	 Parent Education Family Centered Case Management Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	• Moapa Valley
Child Assault Prevention	 Self-Protection Education Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	Elko County
Children's Cabinet	 Parents as Teachers Mental Health: Motivational Interviewing Home visiting programs for new parents 	• Elko

Clark County Dept of Family Services-Parenting Project	 Parenting Education Programs- Well Supported Self-Protection Education for Children- CTF Service Family Centered Case Management Provide referrals for early health and development services. 	Clark County
Community Chest, Inc.	 Parent Education Parent Education Home visiting programs for new parents Parenting Education Programs-Well Supported Self-Protection Education for Children- CTF Family-Centered Case Management Peer Support, Respite Transportation Support needs of parents with disabilities through respite or other activities. Provide referrals for early health and development services. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	 Rural Region Carson City Nye Churchill County Lyon County Storey County Douglas County Mineral County
Crisis Intervention Services dba Sierra Community House	 Parent Education Mental Health Services 	Washoe County

	 Domestic violence services as types of prevention services- Domestic violence service programs for children and their non-abusing caregivers. Self-Protection Education for Children- CTF Service ONLY Transportation Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	
Signs of Hope Washoe County School District- Family Resource Center	 Self-Protection Education Parent Education Mental Health: Motivational Interviewing Parent Child Interaction Home visiting programs for new parents Parenting Education Programs- Well Family Centered Case Management Transportation Provide referrals for early health and development services. Promote meaningful parent leadership. Public Awareness of Child Abuse and Neglect 	 Clark County Washoe County
Washoe County School District- Family Resource Center	Parent Education	Washoe County

Section 4d: CTF Service Description by Agency

	Advocates to End Don	lestic violence		
	PO Box 252	29		
	Carson City, NV	89702		
	(775) 883-76	54		
	https://www.aed	v.org/		
Agency's Information	1:			
Advocates is a domesti	c violence shelter program pr	oviding shelter, case management, and		
referrals to survivors of				
Agency's Contact:	Lisa Lee	director@aedv.org		
Service Area:	Carson County Storey County			
Program Contact:	Lisa Lee <u>director@aedv.org</u>			
Positive Parenting Through Crisis				
Provide intake and assessment of shelter clients within 72 hours of entering shelter Provide				
STEP curriculum to resident clients Administer Protective Factors Survey				
Curriculum/Certifications Parenting Education Certifications				

Board of Regents-UNR- Skills to Improve Emotion Regulation and Relationships Among Families (Sierra Families)

1664 N. Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89557-0296 (775)682-8609 https://drbenuto.wixsite.com/website-2

Agency's Information:

Via the SIERRA Families program, we teach Skills to Improve Emotion Regulation and Relationships Among Families. Our program offers free (grant-funded) services for parents and families with a child between the ages of 0 and 10 years. Our program is designed for parents who have children with mild to moderate behavior problems that are disrupting family functioning. Additionally, we can help parents who are struggling with their own stress or mental health and such concerns are impacting their ability to participate.

Agency's Contact:	Lorraine Benuto	<u>lbenuto@unr.edu</u>
Service Area:	Washoe County	
Program Contact:	Lorraine Benuto	lbenuto@unr.edu
Program description:		
• Parent Education		
• Therapy		

Via the SIERRA Families program, we teach Skills to Improve Emotion Regulation and Relationships Among Families. Our program offers free (grant-funded) services for parents and families with a child between the ages of 0 and 10 years. Our program is designed for parents who have children with mild to moderate behavior problems that are disrupting family functioning. Additionally, we can help parents who are struggling with their own stress or mental health and such concerns are impacting their ability to participate. Curriculum/Certifications Licensed Clinical Psychologist

Board of Regents-UNR-Healthy Home Life (HHL)

1664 N. Virginia St. MS 285

Reno, NV 89557-0296

(775) 784-4921

https://www.unr.edu/nced/projects/nvpbista/community/healthy-home-life

Agency's Information:

The mission of HHL is to help improve the quality of life of children and families by helping families and caregivers learn to utilize preventative strategies to create more nurturing, positive home environments. We offer free virtual and in-person workshops to parents and caregivers in the rural communities of Nevada, along with 1:1 consultation to help parents create and build their own behavior plans to better their relationships with their children, increase child cooperation, and decrease non-cooperation.

Agency's Contact:	Lauren Brown <u>ldb</u>		brown@unr.edu	
Service Area:	 Carson County Lincoln County Esmeralda Cou Douglas County Lyon County Humboldt Cour Lander County White Pine Cou 	nty 7 nty	 Mineral County Nye County Pershing County Churchill County Elko County Storey County Eureka County 	
Program Contact:	Lauren Brown <u>ldbrown@unr.edu</u>		Junr.edu	
Program description:				

Healthy Home Life

• Preventative Strategies Workshop

The mission of HHL is to help improve the quality of life of children and families by helping families and caregivers learn to utilize preventative strategies to create more nurturing, positive home environments. We offer free virtual and in-person workshops to parents and caregivers in the rural communities of Nevada, along with 1:1 consultation to help parents create and build their own behavior plans to better their relationships with their children, increase child cooperation, and decrease non-cooperation.

Curriculum/Certifications Program Certification

Boys & Girls Club of Truckee Meadows 2680 E. 9th Street Reno, NV 89512 (775) 331-5437 https://bgctm.org/

Agency's Information:

In September 2004, through the generous support of the Reno/Sparks community, history was made when our East Ninth Street facility transformed into the 80,000 square foot Donald W. Reynolds Facility. Today, this facility serves your through the Reno/Sparks area as a beautiful, safe space for youth to become the best version of themselves.

Agency's Contact:	Amairani <u>agonzalez@bgctm.org</u>		@bgctm.org	
	Gonzalez-Meza			
	Washoe County	7	• Humboldt County	
Service Area:	Lincoln County	,	• White Pine County	
	Lyon County		• Nye County	
Program Contact:	Naomi nvalenzu		la@bgctm.org	
	Valenzuela-Mora			
Program description:				
Strengthening Families Program				

- Case Management
- Parenting Education

With the CTF grant, Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows is able provide The Strengthening Families Program (SFP) and Case Management to families. Our aim is to provide at-risk and vulnerable families with comprehensive support and assistance to help prevent child abuse and neglect. SFP is an evidence-based skills program for high-risk and general population families. Both parents and youth attend weekly classes to learn parenting skills, youth life skills, and refusal skills.

Curriculum/Certifications Strengthening Families Program

Cappalappa Family Resource Center

189 N. Moapa Valley Blvd Overton, Nevada 89040 702-397-6400 www.mvcfrc.org

Agency's Information:

Cappalappa Family Resource Center provides social services to an estimated 800 individuals, families, children, expectant mothers, teens, and senior citizens in Moapa Valley with 330 open case files. The Clark County Outside Agency Grant is essential to our ability to continue providing assistance to the Moapa Valley residents thus allowing us to remain the "One Stop Shop". The overall need to continue vital programs and expanded services continues to increase.

Agency's Contact:	Penny Vallone		mvcfrc@mv	/dsl.com
Service Area:	Clark County:OvertonLogandale		varts Point o Bay apa	GlendaleMoapa Band of Pauites
Program Contact:	Penny Vallone mvcfrc(mvcfrc@mv	/dsl.com
Program description:	;			
Case Management				

Parent Education

Families have access to case management and educational and informational programs to individuals/families as required to obtain reunification and/or successful completion of DCFS requirements.

Curriculum/Certifications Active Parenting

Child Assault Prevention 122 Ridge St. Suite B, Reno Nevada 89501 (775)348-0600 www.childassaultprevention.org

Agency Information:

The Child Assault Prevention Project provides a child self-protection workshop that teaches children how to deal with bullies, strangers, internet predators, social media bullying as well as abusive situations they may encounter with people they know, love or trust. The program currently focuses on teaching children in first - fourth grades in Washoe, Storey, Lyon and Churchill County elementary schools.

Agency's Contact:	Rebecca LeBeau admir		n@childassaultprevention.org	
Service Area:	 Washoe County Patrick Lyon County: Dayton, Fernley, Smith Valley, Silver Springs, Yerington 		 Storey County: Virginia City Churchill County: Fallon 	
Program Contact:	1 0 - 0		a)childassaultprevention.org	
Program description:				

- rogram description:
 - Parent Education
 - Professional's Education

The Child Assault Prevention Project provides a child self-protection workshop that teaches children how to deal with bullies, strangers, internet predators, social media bullying as well as abusive situations they may encounter with people they know, love or trust. The program currently focuses on teaching children in first - fourth grades in Washoe, Storey, Lyon and Churchill County elementary schools.

Curriculum/Certifications CAP - Strategies for Free Children

The Children's Cabinet 1090 South Rock Blvd. Reno, NV 89502 (775) 856-6200 www.childrenscabinet.org

Agency's Information:

Since 1985, The Children's Cabinet's mission has been to keep children safe and families together by providing services and resources that address unmet needs through a unique and effective cooperative effort between the private sector and public agencies in Nevada.

Agency's Contact:	Jeremy Stocking	jstocking@childrenscabinet.org
Service Area:	Elko County	
Program Contact:	Lisa Boneck	lboneck@childrenscabinet.org
Program description:		

- Parents as Teachers
- Case Management
- Parent Education

The program's primary objective is to support parents in their role as their child's first and most important teachers. It emphasizes that parents play a critical role in shaping their child's development and educational foundation from birth through the early years. The program typically offers a variety of services and resources to parents, such as: Parent Education: Providing parents with information and training on child development.

Curriculum/Certifications Parents as Teachers

Clark County Dept of Family Services Parenting Project

3900 Cambridge St. Suite 203 Las Vegas NV 89110 (702) 455-5295

https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/residents/family_services/services/parenting_project.php

Agency's Information:

The Parenting Project empowers parents and caregivers to develop positive parenting skills and create a nurturing environment for children to thrive. Whether they are an expecting parent, parenting a teen, or have children in between, the Parenting Project welcomes all parents. Classes are...free of charge, open to the public, with registration, available in English and Spanish and offered virtually or in-person. A series of seminars, workshops and more intensive programs are available including specialized.

Agency's Contact:	Sarah Beers	srb@clarkcountyNV.gov
Service Area:	Clark County	
Program Contact:	Sarah Beers	srb@clarkcountyNV.gov
Program description:		
Parenting Project		
Parenting Education		

The Parenting Project offers the following services: Baby Care - 6-week sessions for expecting parents or parents of newborns New and expecting parents have lots of questions. Learn and practice skills related to the safe, nurturing care of newborns. Nurturing Parents- 6-week sessions for parents of children ages 0-4Parents of infants, toddlers and preschoolers focus on nurturing parenting skills and positive behavior strategies that promote healthy.

Curriculum/Certifications

- Nurturing Parenting programs
- Triple P Programs-Staying Connected with Your Teen program for parents and adolescents.

Community Chest, Inc.

991 South C Street Virginia City, NV 89440 (775) 847-9311 www.communitychestnevada.net

Agency's Information:

Founded in 1991, Community Chest, Inc. (CCI) has been serving children and families in Northern Nevada for over 30 years. The mission of CCI is to act as a catalyst for change and a center for resources to help people help themselves and others, as together we build strong and healthy families and communities. This mission is carried out through the diverse programs we offer. These include counseling, youth development programs, home visiting, family advocacy, a community library, employment assistance, case management, food assistance, and early childhood programs.

Agency's Contact:	MichaelAnn	michael-
	Lazzarino	ann@communitychestnevada.net
Service Area:	Carson County	• Nye County-Tonopah only
	Douglas County	Churchill County
	Lyon County	Storey County
	Mineral County	
Program Contact:	Sarah Dillard	sdillard@communitychestnevada.net
Program description:		

Nevada Families First

Community Chest, Inc. provides services to strengthen and support rural Nevada families to reduce the likelihood of child abuse and neglect by providing quality accessible, strengthbased services and referrals to the families and communities in Storey, Mineral, Douglas, Lyon, Churchill, Northern Nye Counties, Carson City. These services include home visiting using the evidence-based Parents as Teachers curriculum, family-centered case management, quarterly informational community events, positive parenting.

Curriculum/Certifications	•	Parents as Teachers
----------------------------------	---	---------------------

• Developmental Assessments

Crisis Intervention Services dba Sierra Community House 948 Incline Way Incline Village, Nevada (530) 546-0952 <u>https://sierracommunityhouse.org/</u>

Agency's Information:

Sierra Community House will address the prevention of child abuse and neglect in Western Washoe County (Incline Village, Crystal Bay, and other unincorporated areas of North Lake Tahoe in Washoe County) through youth empowerment groups, children's therapy, domestic violence services, prevention education, and parenting education.

Agency's Contact:	Maeve Donovan	mdonovan@sierracommunityhouse.org	
Service Area:	Washoe County		
Program Contact:	Maeve Donovan	mdonovan@sierracommunityhouse.org	
Program description:			

abuse/ neglect. Presentations will be conducted to the public, either in schools or at community events, that address public awareness of child abuse and neglect. Self-protection education to children to presentation will be provided to children with the support of the schools.

Curriculum/Certifications

Licensed Staff

Signs of Hope 807 S Rancho Suite C3 Las Vegas, NV 89106 (702) 836-4004 https://sohlv.org/

Agency's Information:

Signs of Hope has been serving our community for more than 45 years, with a constant focus on serving all that have been impacted by any form of sexual violence. With the recent addition of our R.I.S.E. program serving victims of human trafficking, we have added service to those impacted by sex and labor exploitation to our mission. Our mission is to offer hope, help and healing to those affected by sexual violence and exploitation.

Agency's Contact:	Lachell Jordan	lachell@sohlv.org
Service Area:	Clark County	
Program Contact:	Lachell Jordan	lachell@sohlv.org
Program description:		

Prevention Schools Engagement Programs

- Prevention Education
- Care for Kis
- We Care
- YouSPACE
- CAP

Care for Kids, an education program for pre-K to second grade in six sessions-lessons are, designed to build the social and emotional learning of students, there are supportive parent materials available for each lesson so parents can be integrated into the learning process, and schools engaging in the program are encouraged to offer an Enough Abuse presentation to faculty, staff and parents in advance of presenting the program at the school, which SOH Staff provides.

We Care Elementary, an education program for third grade to sixth grade in six sessions. Lessons are designed to build students' social-emotional learning, emphasizing communication, and understanding how others show feelings and why respecting others' feelings is so important. There are supportive parent materials available for each lesson so parents can be integrated into the learning process.

YourSPACE (Safety Prevention Awareness Curriculum for Everyone), training for middle and high school-aged students in a 4-5 -session interactive presentation with activities and discussion-based workshops.

CAP Program is a one-hour skills-based curriculum for elementary school-aged children. It includes sections on bullying, strangers, and abuse and offers protective skills.

50		1	
Curriculum/Certifications	• Care for Kis	We Care	
	YouSPACE	CAP	

Washoe County School District Family Resource Center (WCSD-FRC) 425 East Ninth Street, Reno, Nevada 89512 www.washoeschools.net

Agency's Information:

The WCSD FRC provides support services to individuals and families in Washoe County, helping them meet their needs and goals and reach their full potential. The WCSD FRC will provide the following services and service numbers with CBCAP funding in Fiscal Year 2023-24: a) WCSD FRC will facilitate safe, stable, and supportive family environments via parent education that increases parents' confidence and competence, thereby reducing the risk of child abuse and neglect using evidence-based, trauma-informed.

Agency's Contact:	Lauren Ohlin	LOhlin@washoeschools.net
Service Area:	Washoe County	
Program	Rechelle Murillo	RMurillo@washoeschools.net
Contact:		
Program description	on:	

Family Resource Center Children's Trust Fund grant program

The WCSD FRC provides support services to individuals and families in Washoe County, helping them meet their needs and goals and reach their full potential. The WCSD FRC will provide the following services and service numbers with CTF funding in Fiscal Year 2023-24: a) WCSD FRC will facilitate safe, stable, and supportive family environments via parent education that increases parents' confidence and competence, thereby reducing the risk of child abuse and neglect using evidence-based, trauma-informed.

Curriculum/Certifications Certified Staff

Differential Response (DR)

Section 5: Differential Response Program Description

DR is a collaboration between public child welfare agencies and family resource centers (Community Base Providers). DR is an approach to ensuring child safety by expanding the ability of child welfare to respond to reports of child abuse and neglect by creating partnership with community-based organization that can help support families that are in need and before further problems can develop.

Section 5a: Target Population:

- For Clark and Washoe Counties: Screened-In Priority 3 assessment reports.
- For Rural Region: Screened-Out Priority 3 assessment reports. Families are referred to community providers for services.

Section 5b: Program Limitation:

• Services under this program are not open to the general population. Program is designed to serve families received by the welfare agencies through the hotline.

Section 5c: DR Service Areas:

Carson City	Lincoln County
Churchill County	🖾 Lyon County
Clark County	Mineral County
\boxtimes Douglas County	🖾 Nye County
🗆 Elko County	Pershing County
Esmeralda County	Storey County
🗆 Eureka County	⊠ Washoe County
□ Humboldt County	□ White Pine County
□ Lander County	

Section 5d: Differential Response Subgrantee List:

Agency Name	Service Provided	Service Areas
East Valley Family Services		Clark County
Lyon County Human Services	-	Lyon, Churchill,
		Mineral County
	 Case Management Safety Planning Supportive Services 	Pershing County
Olive Crest		Clark County
Nevada Outreach Training Organization		Nye County
Ron Wood Family Resource Center		Carson County
		Douglas County
		Storey County
Washoe County Human Services Agency		Washoe County

Section 5e: Differential Response Service Description by Agency

East Valley Family Services 1830 E. Sahara Ave. Ste. 103 Las Vegas NV 89104 (702) 631-7098 www.evfs.org				
Agency's Information:				
Resource Center for the East, Ce but not limited to, Emergency Fo Referrals to other community res	entral, and Laughlin bod assistance, Iden sources, parenting c	organization that serves as the Family communities. Services offered included tification assistance, Information and lasses, free car seats and safety classes.		
Agency's Contact:	Jessica McGee	jessica@evfs.org		
Service Area:	Clark County			
Program Contact:	Jessica McGee	jessica@evfs.org		
Program description:				
Protective Services (CPS) to ass DR program is designed to help Hotline) break the cycle of CPS Response team makes home and	ess families who ne families (all referre involvement withou school visits based offers a variety of so	rks together with Clark County Child ed community support and assistance. The d through the Child Abuse and Neglect at removing children. The Differential on the reports made to the CPS Child ervices to mitigate the families' need when		
 Bachelor's Degree from accredited college or university in psychology, sociology, social work, or a closely related field. CPR/First AID trainings that are provided after hiring through Nevada Partnership for Learning (NPT) UNITY basics training Mandated Reporting in Child Welfare- Introduction to Nevada Safety Model Ongoing shadowing intake-shadowing a CPS Specialist 				

Lyon County Human Services (LCHS) 620 Lake Ave Silver Springs NV 89429 (775) 577-5009

https://lyon-county.org/175/Human-Services

Agency's Information:

The Differential Response (DR) team receives referrals from the Division of Children and Family Services (DCFS) to assess families who are in need of community support and

assistance. A referred family is given the choice to work with the DR Program, which is designed to help families break the cycle of Child Welfare involvement. The Differential Response program works in partnership with families to identify the family's needs and to provide services and resources in the family's community.

provide services and resour	ees in the failing 5 comm	unity.
Agency's Contact:	Shayla Holmes	sholmes@lyon-county.org
Service Area:	Lyon County	
	Churchill County	
	Mineral County	
	Pershing County	
Program Contact:	Jenna Dykes	jdykes@lyon-county.org
Program description:		
Curriculum/Certifications	• All DR Senior Case Managers attend the Child Welfare Academy through UNR at the Redfield campus.	

Olive Crest		
4285 N. Rancho Dr. Suite 160		
Las Vegas NV 89130		
www.olivecrest.org		

Agency's Information:

Olive Crest has a three-pronged approach to helping families and ending child abuse. Through our Family Preservation: including the Family Resource Center (FRC), Strong Families Program, Early Intervention Program and Differential Response Program, we are able to support families and keep them together. We are also a licensed foster agency for higher level of care kids, and our Teens and Young Adults Program assists young adults aging out of the foster care system with independent living.

Agency's Contact:	Alyssa Dennison	alyssa-dennison- glasgow@olivecrest.org
Service Area:	Clark County	
Program Contact:	Catherine Murray	jdykes@lyon-county.org
Program description:		

Program description:

Differential Response is an early intervention and child abuse prevention program; it is a partnership between Nevada Child Protective Services (CPS) and Family Resource Centers (FRC) to respond to screened-in Priority 3 child abuse/neglect cases and link these families to resources in their communities. DR staff conducts assessments of the reported families, instead of using a traditional investigative approach. Assessments are done to help agencies develop strategies for identifying child and family needs.

	•	Bachelor's Degree from accredited college or university in psychology, sociology, social work, or a closely related field.
Curriculum/Certifications		CPR/First AID trainings that are provided after hiring through Nevada Partnership for Learning (NPT) UNITY basics training

Mandated Reporting in Child Welfare-
Introduction to Nevada Safety Model
• Ongoing shadowing intake-shadowing a CPS Specialist

Ron Wood Resource Center
2621 Northgate Lane #62
Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 884-2269
<u>https://carson-family.org/</u>
Agency's Information:
The Ron Wood Family Resource Center (RWFRC) was established in 1995 through a
combination of community efforts. It originally started as a truancy prevention project, but
quickly grew to become a Family Resource Center and is now a comprehensive source of
education and information for families to obtain services in Carson City and surrounding
areas. RWFRC's 25 programs operate under 20 grants and private donations. Ron Wood
Family Resource Center provides 8,000+ units of service each month. There is no wait list.

ranny Resource Center provides 8,000+ units of service each month. There is no wait list.			
Joyce Buckingham	executive director@carson-family.org		
Carson County	Elko County		
Humboldt County	Storey County		
• Lander County	Eureka County		
• White Pine County			
Kelly Bennett-Unger	Supervisor		
Program description:			
Ron Wood receives referrals from DCFS for screened out (IO) cases and referrals for families			
that have been investigated and need follow-up services for prevention.			
Curriculum/Certifications • Required Certification			
	Joyce Buckingham Carson County Humboldt County Lander County White Pine County Kelly Bennett-Unger Ferrals from DCFS for screene ated and need follow-up servi		

Washoe County Human Services Agency			
350 South Center Street			
Reno NV 89501			
(775) 884-2269			
https://www.washoecounty.gov/hsa			

Agency's Information:

The mission of Washoe County Human Services Agency (WCHSA) is to promote the health, safety and well-being of children, adults and seniors who are vulnerable to abuse, neglect and exploitation. Services are provided through Children's Services, Adult Services, and Senior Services.

Agency's Contact:	Joyce Buckingham	executive_director@carson-family.org	
Service Area:	Washoe County		
	Rural Areas: Gerlach, Pyramid, Nixon, Empire		
Program Contact:	Pamela Abercrombie	Supervisor	

Program description:			
Maintain a Differential Response program within the Agency that provides voluntary family			
assessment and preventative services to families.			
Curriculum/Certifications	Required Certification		

Educational and Training Voucher (ETV) Program

Section 6: ETV Program Description

Nevada's Education and Training Vouchers (ETV) Program, operated by The Children's Cabinet and Clark County Social Service (CCSS), provides financial assistance for postsecondary training and education to youth who have aged out of foster care or who have left foster care after age 16 through kinship, guardianship, or adoption in Nevada.

Section 6a: ETV Target Population:

Young adults who have aged out of foster care or who have left foster care after age 16 through kinship, guardianship, or adoption (we will verify this information with you).

Section 6b: Program Limitations

Services are not open to the public. Services are targeted to support Nevada's youth who aged out of foster or left foster after the age of 16.

Section 6c: ETV Service Areas:

🖾 Carson City	🖂 Lincoln County
Churchill County	🖾 Lyon County
Clark County	Mineral County
🛛 Douglas County	🖾 Nye County
🖾 Elko County	Pershing County
🖾 Esmeralda County	Storey County
🖾 Eureka County	🖾 Washoe County
Humboldt County	☑ White Pine County
⊠ Lander County	

Section 6d: ETV Subgrantee List:

Agency Name	Service Provided	Service Areas
Clark County Social Services	Financial Assistance for postsecondary training/education	Clark County
The Children's Cabinet	Financial Assistance for postsecondary training/education	Rural Region